










RON DESANTIS 
Governor 

July 15 , 2024 

Honorable John A. Crawford 
Clerk of the Circuit Court 
Nassau County 
76347 Veteran's Way, Suite 456 
Yulee, Florida 32097 

Dear Honorable John Crawford: 

CORD BYRD 
Secretary of State 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125 .66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 
electronic copy of Nassau County Ordinance No. 2024-002, which was filed in this office on July 12, 2024. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Hargreaves 
Administrative Code and Register Director 

MJH/wlh 

R. A. Gray Building • 500 South Bronough Street • Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250 
Telephone: (850) 245-6270 



Heather Nazworth 

From: 
Sent: 

Municode Ords Admin <MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com> 
Monday, July 15, 2024 7:07 AM 

To: Heather Nazworth 
Subject: *EXTERNAL*: RE: Nassau County, FL Code of Ordinances - 2023(11325) Ord Bank 

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

We have received your files. 

Thank you and have a nice day. 

Ords Administrator 
Municodeords@civicplus.com 
1-800-262-2633 
P.O. Box 2235 
Tallahassee, FL 32316 

When available, please send all documents in WORD format to Municodeords@civicplus.com. However, if WORD 
format is not available, we welcome any document format including PDF. 

svj (she/her/hers) 

Production Support Specialist Supplement Department • CivicPlus 
civicplus.com 

-- - --------------

:;» CIVICPLus· 

From: Heather Nazworth <hnazworth@nassauclerk.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 3:02 PM 
To: Municode Ords Admin <MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com> 
Subject: Nassau County Ordinance 

Gentlemen: 

Powering and Empowering Local Governments 

Enclosed please find a certified copy of Ordinance Nos. 2024-002 was 
adopted by the Nassau County Board of County Commissioners in a regular 
session on March 25, 2024. Also, please provide a confirmation em.ail. 

Please include these ordinances in the supplement. Thank you for your 
assistance in this matter. 

On behalf of John A. Crawford, Ex-Officio Clerk 
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Heather Nazworth 
Chief Deputy Clerk Services/BOCC/VAB 
Nassau County Clerk of the Circuit Court/Comptroller 
76347Veterans Way, Ste. 456 
Yulee, FL 32097 

Direct (904)548-4666 
Toll Free (Boo) 958-3496 
Fax(904)548-4508 
Email: hnazworth@nassauclerk.com 
Website: www.nassauclerk.com 

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released 
in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please 
contact this office by phone or in writing. 
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